
Message 

  

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. [(O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 

Sent: 28/04/2016 07:34:01 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal) [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS ii; Andrews, Antony [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 

cc: Emery, Dominic [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS ii! ; Stut =MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP rononraeocTy cnr ill Stout, Robert 
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT CN=RECIPIENTSfi 

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED LEGAL ADVICE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

  

        
        

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 

  
  

  

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: 27 April 2016 14:08 

To: Andrews, Antony; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Emery, Dominic; Stutz, Rachel; Stout, Robert 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
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Redacted - Privilege 

  

Mike A Nash 

Managing Counsel — Global HSSE and S&OR 

BP Legal 

20 Canada Square 

Canary Wharf 

London E14 4NJ 

  

BP International Limited. Registered office: Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP. Registered in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

From: Andrews, Antony 

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:44 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Emery, Dominic 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

  

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:41 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Andrews, Antony 

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

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:39 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Cc: Andrews, Antony 

Subject: Re: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 
  

  
Redacted - Privilege 

    

Sent from my iPhone 

On 26 Apr 2016, at 14:30, Nash, Mike A (Legal) [EEE uk. bp.com> wrote: 
  

Redacted - Privilege 
Mike A Nash 

Managing Counsel — Global HSSE and S&OR 

BP Legal 

  

     

     

Tel: 

Mo 

Email uk.bp.com 

BP International Limited. Registered office: ee 8 55:02:00 in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:29 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Andrews, Antony uk.bp.com) 

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

Emai uk.bp.com 

BP International Limited. Registered office: EE x<cisterec in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: 26 April 2016 12:40 

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

  

BP International Limited. Registered office: ie Registered in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

    

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: 26 April 2016 09:47 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

  
Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Redacted - Privilege 
    

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: 26 April 2016 08:25 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 
  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

Mike A Nash 

Managing Counsel — Global HSSE and S&OR 

BP Legal     

     
    

Tel: 

Mo 

Email uk.bp.com 

BP International Limited. Registered office, Registered in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: 26 April 2016 07:53 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Stutz, Rachel; Stout, Robert 

Subject: Fwd: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Begin forwarded message: 

    

   

  

    

  

From: "Emery, Dominic" uk.bp.com> 

Date: 25 April 2016 at 18:51:01 BST 

To: "Andrews, Antony" pec, "Jefferiss, Paul H." HE 00.com> 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Ant 

Many thanks, looks good overall. Some proposed changes tracked, and would welcome any final comments from Paul. 

| think we should also include the PDFs of the main reports — Technology Outlook, Energy Outlook, SR etc. in our 

response. 

Best regards 

Dominic 

  

From: Andrews, Antony 

Sent: 25 April 2016 11:31 

To: Emery, Dominic; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Dominic, Paul, 

Please find attached the draft response to UCS, which borrows heavily from the IIGCC response in October last year. I’ve 

retained the narrative around some of the areas that their request doesn’t necessarily ask for (e.g. portfolio and carbon 

pricing); partly as this is relevant in the broader sense and partly to be consistent with our response. I’ve added some 

information around technology and products — all new text is in red. 

Comments welcome. | will drop a note to Mike Nash, Bob Stout and David van Hoogstraten so they’re in the loop. 

Regards, 

Ant 

  

From: Emery, Dominic 

Sent: 19 April 2016 10:12 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Andrews, Antony 

Subject: RE: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Paul, Ant 

| agree with this approach. 

The questionnaire is very one-sided, and asks nothing about our renewable energy investments, our renewable start-ups 

in ventures, our approach on product emissions and is selective about industry associations / think-tanks (of course we 

can add many more which are in the public domain — CCAC, WB2030, C2ES etc.). There is also no mention of major 

academic sponsorships such as CMI, Harvard, Xinhua etc. which we should add to the letter. 

As proposed, please go ahead and start with the IIGCC letter and amend from there. We can also send the energy 

outlook, technology outlook and relevant SR materials to them. 

Best regards 
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Dominic 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: 18 April 2016 20:57 

To: Andrews, Antony 

Cc: Emery, Dominic 

Subject: Re: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Ant, 

Thanks. | agree we shouldn't answer the questionnaire. We are asked similar questions in Cdp and have never chosen to 

respond - though we may do this year. However, as you say, that will be after some serious internal scrutiny. 

So | agree a short letter that makes the general points about TAS serving many purposes for many members and then 

pointing them to public statements of our own position on climate change. 

Can you send us the letter we used for iigcc and we can start from there. 

Best wishes 

Paul 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 18 Apr 2016, at 20:48, Andrews, Antony EE com> wrote: 

Dominic, Paul, 

| received a request from the Union of Concerned Scientists on Friday to complete a questionnaire about BP’s climate- 

relevant policies and actions. The questionnaire (attached) apparently draws from existing resources (including CDP) but 

information captured here is very high level and exact sources are not referenced. The second of the two sections that 

makes up the questionnaire asks for detailed information about the positions of trade associations that we might be 

members of, their view on climate science and positioning relative to BP’s and actions we have taken to address any 

differences. 

They’ve requested a response by 2nd May for any response to be considered. Given the 2™ May is a bank holiday, this 

would need to be responded to by next Friday — 29". 

This seems to me to be a not-insubstantial request with zero warning and a tight turnaround (particularly when you 

consider legal and other checks) and I’m wondering how you might suggest this is addressed? My suggestion would be 

to respond with a letter that clearly states our position regarding climate (perhaps using the resolution as the framework 

for that) and lobbying more generally. We used a similar approach in response to a query from the IIGCC last year, 

although their request was far less prescriptive (response attached). 

It feels to me that pushing back on these sorts of requests is reasonable and the proposal above an acceptable 

compromise, but I’d welcome your thoughts. 

Regards, 

Ant 

From: Kathryn Mulvey imait I oucsusa.ora] 

Sent: 15 April 2016 17:12 
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ce: com Cc: uk.bp.com; Harbridge, Anthony P 

Subject: Please respond by May 2: Climate Questions 

Antony Andrews 

Societal Risk Adviser 

BP plc 

Dear Mr. Andrews, 

| am writing on behalf of the Union of Concerned Scientists (UCS) to ask you to complete a questionnaire about BP’s 

climate-relevant policies and actions by Monday, May 2, 2016. 

UCS has outlined a set of expectations for fossil fuel producers to accept responsibility for climate change, contribute to 

solutions, and thereby regain their social license. These expectations fall into four broad areas: 

e Full disclosure of the financial and physical risks of climate change; 

° Support for fair and cost-effective policies to reduce global-warming emissions; 

e Alignment of business model with a carbon-constrained world; 

° Rejection of disinformation on climate science and policy. 

UCS has developed specific indicators in each of these areas, drawing on existing resources such as CDP, the Science- 

Based Targets Initiative, the Oxford Martin Working Principles for Investment in Fossil Fuels, the CPA-Zicklin Index of 

Corporate Political Disclosure and Accountability, and the Guide for Responsible Corporate Engagement in Climate 

Policy. 

We are assessing leading fossil fuel producers with significant U.S. presence against these indicators. These assessments 

will be published in a forthcoming report. | am contacting you, as Societal Risk Adviser, to request your help in ensuring 

that we have accurate, complete, and up-to-date information on which to base our assessments. 

Attached you will find a questionnaire seeking your comments on our findings based on publicly available information 

about BP’s climate-relevant policies and actions. We invite you to complete the survey in order to clarify publicly 

available information, make further disclosures, address outstanding questions, and point us to specific relevant 

webpages or reports. 

e Sections A through D (pp. 1-8) focus on indicators related to the four broad expectations outlined above. Each 

section notes the sources on which UCS’s findings in that area are based. Please enter your comments and recommend 

additional relevant sources in the spaces provided. 

e Section E (pp. 9-10) focuses on relevant industry associations, trade groups, and climate action groups. For each 

group, please provide information about your company’s affiliation, roles, and actions taken regarding to address any 

inconsistencies between the group’s position on climate change and your company’s position. 

In order for information about your company’s policies and actions to be reflected in this assessment, it must be 

publicly accessible by May 2, 2016. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions about UCS, this questionnaire, or our climate accountability 

campaign. | look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Mulvey 

Climate Accountability Campaign Manager & Advocate 

cc: Jessica Mitchell, Head of Group Investor Relations, BP plc 
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Anthony Harbridge, Director of Investor Relations, BP plc 

Union of Concerned Scientists    
The Union of Concerned Scientists puts rigorous, independent science to work to solve our planet's most pressing problems. Joining 

with citizens across the country, we combine technical analysis and effective advocacy to create innovative, practical solutions for a 

healthy, safe, and sustainable future. 

www.ucsusa.org | Take action with our citizen network or expert network. | Support our work. | Join the conversation on our blog 

or follow us on Facebook and Twitter. 

<UCS Survey-BP_Apr 2016.docx> 

<IIGCC Lobbying 1 Sept_15.pdf> 
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